
 

Memorandum 

To:   New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:   Denise Duclos  
Date:   7-16-21  
Re:   Agreements     
 

Please answer all questions and attach any required documentation as indicated below.  Please have 
someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the Finance & Operations meeting or this 
proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the full Board of Education. 

1. Contractor Name: School Readiness QE Education Coaches:   
Michelle DellaCamera and Sheryl Sadinsky 

2. Description of Service:  
The Coaches will offer on-site and virtual support to School Readiness funded programs.  
Coaches will assess program quality and support programs in making improvements by 
offering in-service training, observations of classroom operations including teacher 
effectiveness; supporting the development of developmentally appropriate curriculum and 
assessment; and, helping programs prepare for the National Association for the Education of 
Young Children Accreditation. 
 

3. Amount of Agreement and hourly or session cost: Each agreement is $15,000.  The hourly rate is 
$75. 

 
4. Funding Source and account number: Special Funds School Readiness ACCT # 2523 5385 56697 

 
5. Continuation/renewal or new Agreement? M. DellaCamera is a renewal agreement, S.Sadinsky 

is a new agreement. 
Answer all questions: 
a. If continuation/renewal, has the cost increased? If yes, by how much?  

The costs have not changed 
 

b. What would an alternative contractor cost:  
The cost is set by the New Haven Early Childhood Council. 
 

c. If this is a continuation, when was the last time alternative quotes were requested?  
The Council issued a RFP in March 2021 for this service, as required by the CT Office of 
Early Childhood 

d. For new or continuation: is this a service existing staff could provide. If no, why not? 
This service is for the School Readiness funded community and district programs.  The 
services include evening and some weekend hours.  Existing staff would have had to 
respond to the RFP. 

 



6. Type of Service:  
      Answer all questions: 

a. Professional Development?  
i. If this is a professional development program, can the service be provided by 

existing staff? If no, why not?  
This is a professional development service in addition to on-site coaching. 
 

b. After School or Extended Hours Program? 
No 
 

c. School Readiness or Head Start Programs? 
Yes, this is a School Readiness related service. 
 

d. Other: (Please describe) 
 

7. Contractor Classification: 
Answer all questions: 
a. Is the Contractor a Minority or Women Owned Business? Women owned business 
b. Is the Contractor Local? One contractor is local, the other is a resident of CT 
c. Is the Contractor a Not-for-Profit Organization? If yes, is it local or national? No 
d. Is the Contractor a public corporation? No 
e. Is this a renewal/continuation Agreement or a new service? 1 is renewal, 1 is a new 

consultant who responded to the RFP 
f. If it is a renewal/continuation has cost increased? If yes, by how much? The costs are the 

same. 
g. Will the output of this Agreement contribute to building internal capabilities? If yes, please 

explain:The contractors will also work with the New Haven Public School prek teachers in 
School Readiness funded rooms. 
 

8. Contractor Selection: 
Answer all questions 
a. What specific skill set does this contractor bring to the project? If a new contractor, please 

attach a copy of the contractor’s resume. 
The contractors meet the qualifications articulated in the RFP.  Both are experienced early 
childhood consultants. 

b. How was the Contractor selected? Quotes, RFP/RFQ, Sealed Bid or Sole Source? 
RFP process 

c. Please describe the selection process including other sources considered and the rationale 
for selecting this Contractor: 
The New Haven Early Childhood Council issued a statewide RFP, a selection committee 
reviewed all proposals and recommended these two consultants for Council approval.   

 
9. Evidence of Effectiveness & Evaluation  

Answer all questions 
a. What specific need will this contractor address and how will the contractor’s performance 

be measured and monitored to ensure that the need is met? 
The contractors will support quality improvements as identified by the Early Childhood 
Environmental Scale (ECERS-3) and by the program. 

b. If this is a renewal/continuation service attach a copy of the evaluation or archival data that 
demonstrates effectiveness. 



This past year, due the pandemic, all work was done virtually and was not evaluated. 

c. How is this service aligned to the District Continuous Improvement Plan? 
Providing a quality preschool experience offers children a chance to practice and learn the 
skills and information needed to be successful lifelong learners.  Preschool programs offer 
children experiences that support gains in all developmental domains-social, emotional, 
cognitive, physical and language areas, all areas critical to a positive kindergarten 
experience.  
To reach this goal we need teachers who are supported and guided in the work they do and, 
helped to meet the Office of Early Childhood’s curriculum and child assessment standards. 

 
10. Why do you believe this Agreement is fiscally sound? 

All Contractors submit monthly invoices and work summaries to ensure that the services being 
offered meet expectations.  Fiscal and program reports are reviewed by NHPS School 
Readiness fiscal and program personnel.   

11. What are the implications of not approving this Agreement? 
Both the services and the contractors have been approved by the Council and the Office of 
Early Childhood.  This is essentially a pass through of funds.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        Rev: 8/10/2020 
 
















	Memorandum QE Coaches
	Michelle DellaCamera FY22 QE Agreement

